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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions 
– TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau
Quebec
K1A0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Marine Emergency Response Division/Division des 
Interventions en cas d’urgence maritime
Centennial Towers 7th Floor - 7W11
200 Kent Street
Ottawa
Ontario
K1A0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet EREP: Oil Recovery Vacuum System

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
F7047-200141/C
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
F7047-200141
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$ERD-005-28504
File No. - N° de dossier
005erd.F7047-200141

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Richards, Shazia
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(343) 553-2046 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

005erd
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2022-02-18
Date 
001
Amendment No. - N° modif.

PEIE: Systèmes à vide portatifs

02:00 PM
2022-03-14

Eastern Standard Time EST
Heure Normale du l'Est HNE
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All other terms and conditions remain unchanged 

 

 
Amendment 001 

This amendment is raised to answer questions that were received from Industry. 

 
Question 1: Reference SR-28: Requirement is that vacuum systems to be suitable as vessel mounted 
while SR-27 requires all 6 units to be trailer mounted. Do you mean skid-mounted systems which are 
detachable from trailers or trailers are to be mounted on vessels? Are trailers also in the scope of supply 
for this contract? 

Response 1: The Vacuum Systems are skid-mounted systems that can be secured to trailers and vessels 
via ISO corner fittings.  Please refer to requirements SR-51, SR-52, SR-68, SR-57.  Trailers are not in scope 
of supply for this contract. 

 
Question 2: Reference SR-73: Shouldn't intake hose be 3" and discharge hose be 4"? What is the 6" 
nozzle for? 

Response 2: The ports described in requirements SR-72 and SR-73 are all intake ports.  The different 
sizes are requested for operator flexibility given that larger suction hoses enable higher recovery rates 
but are more difficult to handle.  The 6 inch intake port is required to enable connection to a 6 inch 
inner diameter suction hose in the future if desired.  The 6 inch suction hose is not in scope of supply for 
this contract. 

 
Question 3: Reference S-51 & S-52: Please elaborate is this the detachable skid from the trailer or 
what?” 

Response 3: Requirements SR-51 and SR-52 define the skid base that the vacuum system must be 
mounted on.  The skid base will be used to secure the Vacuum System to a vessel or trailer via the ISO 
corner fittings defined in requirements SR-68 and SR-57. 

 
Question 4: Reference SR-25: Please elaborate what is considered as a "safe distance for personnel" that 
vent line should discharge? 

Response 4:  The requirement SR - 25 has been amended. 

Delete: SR - 25: The Vacuum System must include a solution which vents all toxic vacuum 
exhaust vapours to an area that is a safe distance from personnel operating the vacuum system. 

Insert: SR - 25: The Vacuum System must include a solution that vents all vacuum exhaust 
vapours to an area located at least of 50 ft away from personnel operating the Vacuum System. 

 

 


